jhermanson@gci.net

From: orderstatus@costco.com

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 2:48 PM

To: jhermanson@gci.net

Subject: Your Costco.com Order Number 1198371517 is Confirmed.

COSTCO

Order Confirmation

Thank you for ordering from Costco.com. Please note, Costco will send multiple emails; (1) when
product(s) are ready for pickup at your selected warehouse location or, (2) when product(s) are

shipped for delivery to your selected address.

(98)21000000001198371517

Order Number Order Placed Membership Number
1198371517 May 22, 2025 111912101284

View or Change Order



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

hermanson@gqci.net

Costco Digital Shop Card <costco@digitalshopcard.costco.com>
Friday, May 23, 2025 7:18 AM

jhermanson@gci.net

You just received a Costco Digital Shop Card

View this email online

£
——WHOLESALE
——
I
You've received a Costco Digital Shop Card

Hi Jay,

Jay Hermanson has sent you a Costco Digital Shop Card. Use it today or whenever you like, it
never expires!

To: Jay
From: Jay Hermanson
Value: $250.00
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